
FROM: ANGELA DULLAGHAN

PS/Michael Ancram
4 July 1995

Mr Leach (B&L) - B

ARRANGEMENTS FOR AUGUST

RESTRICTED

cc PS/Secretary of State (B&L) — B

PS/Michael Ancram (B&L) — B
PS/PUS (B&L) - B

PS/Sir David Fell - B

Mr Thomas - B

Mr Legge - B

Mr&Belilf<yB

Mr Blackwell - B

Mr Watkins - B

Mr Ray - B

Mr Beeton - B

Mr Hill - B

Mrs Madden, FSD

Mr Stephens - B

Mr Maccabe — B

Mr Whysall (B&L) — B

lfifll@fl%flfi'— B
Miss Harrison (B&L) - B

Mr Dickinson - B

The Minister has seen a copy of your note to Miss Harrison about the

arrangements for delegates to use Castle Buildings during August and

has noted your recommendation with agreement.

Signed

ANGELA DULLAGHAN

PS/Michael Ancram
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